

Education

The Paoli Public Library offers a wide variety of books and other materials concerning Education. For reference materials, please visit the Circulation Desk of the Paoli Public Library. Circulating materials are located in the Adult Non-fiction and the Children's room of the library.

To find information on Education in book format, use Paoli Public Library's online Evergreen catalog at <http://evergreen.lib.in.us/eg/opac/home>.

Enter the name as a **Subject or a Keyword** search, such as:

Education

Information on Education in book format usually have a call number as follows:

370 Education (Adult Non-fiction)

For specific Education information in book format, please see our reference and other materials:

379.157 PAL	Praxis 2004
370.19 TAB	Somos un arco iris = We are a rainbow
370.15 WAS	What if? The Book of Imagining
370.15 WAS	What's good? The Book of Judging
372.41 SCH	Scholastic Explains Reading Homework

To search Inspire's online databases at <http://inspire.net/>, consult these sources from the Paoli Public Library or from home and office.

Academic Search Premier

eBooks on EBSCOhost

ERIC
Gale Virtual Reference Library
Google Scholar
MasterFILE Premier
WorldCat

For Internet sources, consult these links that have been identified by library staff as particularly useful.

Indiana Charter Schools	http://www.doe.in.gov/htmls/charter_schools.html
Indiana School Directory	http://www.doe.in.gov/improvement/accountability/find-school-and-corporation-data-reports
Private / Non-Public Schools	http://www.doe.in.gov/ido/private-schools-indiana
Schools K-12	http://mustang.doe.in.gov/dg/schools/welcome.html
Vocational and other Educational Institutions	http://www.doe.in.gov/ido/other-institutions
Compulsory School Attendance Law	http://www.ai.org/legislative/ic/code/title20/ar33/ch2.html
Home Education Foundation	http://www.flhef.org/
Home Education Magazine	http://www.homeedmag.com/
Home Educators Resource Directory	http://www.homeeddirectory.com/
Homeschool Central	http://www.homeschoolcentral.com/
Homeschool World	http://www.home-school.com/
Homeschool.com	http://www.homeschool.com/
Indiana Association of Home	http://www.iahe.net/

Educators	
Indiana Homeschool Help Sheet	http://www.doe.in.gov/sservices/homeschool/helpsheet.html
Indiana Homeschooling Support Organizations	http://www.doe.in.gov/sservices/homeschool/helpsheet.html
National Home Education Research Institute	http://www.nheri.org/
U.S. Army Incentives for Homeschool Graduates	http://www.goarmy.com/homeschool/
College Matchmaker	http://collegesearch.collegeboard.com/search/adv_typeofschool.jsp
College Navigator	http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/
Indiana College Network	http://www.icn.org/
Indiana Higher Education	http://www.doe.in.gov/idoie/indiana-colleges-and-universities
Indiana Schools and Universities Overview	http://www.state.in.us/ai/education/
Indiana's Colleges and Universities	http://www.in.gov/che/2337.htm
Learn More Indiana	http://www.learnmoreindiana.org/
Washington County SOAR!	http://www.washingtoncountysoar.org/
Life Education and Resource Network	http://www.learninc.org/
Map of Indiana Colleges and Universities	http://www.in.gov/learnmoreindiana/files/2012_9_Map_To_Indiana_Colleges_24x36.pdf
Trip to College	http://www.triptocollege.org/
Visit Indiana	http://www.visitindiana.net/colleges.html

CNN Money for College	http://money.cnn.com/pf/college/
Expected Family Contribution Calculator	http://apps.collegeboard.com/fincalc/efc_welcome.jsp
Science Education Foundation of Indiana	http://www.sefi.org/index.html
State Student Assistance Commission Grant & Scholarships Overview	http://www.in.gov/ssaci/2359.htm
State Student Assistance Commission of Indiana	http://www.in.gov/ssaci/index.htm
Student Financial Assistance	http://studentaid.ed.gov/PORTALSWebApp/students/english/index.jsp
Digital Librarian: Education	http://www.digital-librarian.com/education.html
Educator's Reference Desk	http://www.eduref.org/
Educause	http://www.educause.edu/
Federal Resources for Educational Excellence	http://www.free.ed.gov/
FedStats	http://www.fedstats.gov/index.html
Higher Education Research Institute	http://www.gseis.ucla.edu/heri/index.php
Indiana Association for the Education of Young Children	http://www.iaeyc.org/
Indiana Youth Institute	http://www.iyi.org/
The National Report Card	http://measuringup.highereducation.org/
National Center for Education Statistics	http://nces.ed.gov/
National Information Center for High Education Policymaking and Analysis	http://www.higheredinfo.org/

School District Demographics System	http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/sdds/index.asp
Sites for Teachers	http://www.sitesforteachers.com/
Special Education Resources on the Internet	http://seriweb.com/
U.S. Department of Education	http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml
U.S. Department of Labor	http://www.dol.gov/
U.S. EPA Educational Resources	http://www.epa.gov/epahome/educational.htm
USGS Educational Resources	http://education.usgs.gov/
World Bank, EdStats	http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/TOPICS/EXTEDUCATION/EXTDATASTATISTICS/EXTEDSTATS/0,,menuPK:3232818~pagePK:64168427~piPK:64168435~theSitePK:323764,00.html
World Data on Education	http://www.ibe.unesco.org/countries/WDE/WorldDataE.htm
America's Career Infonet	http://www.acinet.org/acinet/default.htm
Blumberg Center for Interdisciplinary Studies in Special Education	http://www.indstate.edu/blumberg/
Bureau of Labor Statistics	http://stats.bls.gov/
Collegeboard.com	http://www.collegeboard.com/splash/
Commission on Proprietary Education	http://www.in.gov/cpe/
Correlation of the Library Information Literacy Standards and Indiana's Academic Standards	http://dc.doe.in.gov/Standards/AcademicStandards/PrintLibrary/ILS_Correlations.shtml
Educators' Spotlight Digest	http://www.sosspotlight.org/

ERIC (Educational Resources Information Center)	http://www.eric.ed.gov/
FastWeb	http://www.fastweb.com/
FinAid	http://www.finaid.org/
Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA)	http://www.fafsa.ed.gov/
Free Educational Clip Art	http://www.wisegorilla.com/clipart.htm
Indiana Department of Education	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Indiana Education Employment Relations Board	http://www.in.gov/ieerb/
Indiana E-Learning Academy	http://www.inelearning.org/
Indiana Higher Education Grant Program	http://www.in.gov/ssaci/2346.htm
Indiana State Teachers Retirement Fund	http://www.state.in.us/trf/
Indiana Student Financial Aid Association	http://www.isfaa.org/
Indiana Writing Project	http://iwp.iweb.bsu.edu/
Indiana's Education Roundtable	http://www.in.gov/edroundtable/
National Science Digital Library	http://nsdlib.org/
Office of Educator Licensing and Development	http://www.doe.in.gov/student-services/ licensing
Occupational Outlook Handbook	http://www.bls.gov/ooh/
Occupational Outlook Quarterly	http://www.bls.gov/opub/ooq/ooqhome .htm
Online Poetry Classroom	http://www.poets.org/page.php/prmID/

	6
Physical Sciences Resource Center	http://www.psrc-online.org/search/browse.se.cfm?browse=gs
Read Write Think	http://readwritethink.org/
Scholarship Help and Advice Center	http://www.scholarshiphelp.org/
Sources & Search for Aid	http://www.in.gov/ssaci/2335.htm
Back to School For Teens and Parents	http://parentingteens.about.com/od/education/a/back_to_school.htm
KidsHealth.org Back to School (Parents)	http://kidshealth.org/parent/positive/learning/back_school.html
USA.gov Back to School	http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Back_to_School.shtml#vgn-for-parents-vgn
GED pages	http://adulted.about.com/od/ged/
Algebra Help	http://www.algebrahelp.com/
American Memory Timeline	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/ndlpedu/features/timeline/index.html
Casio Activities	http://world.casio.com/edu/
Casio Classroom	http://pegasus.cc.ucf.edu/~ucfcasio/casio.htm
Civics Online	http://www.civics-online.org/
Critical Reading	http://www.criticalreading.com/
Five Paragraph Essay Wizard	http://www.certifiedchinesetranslation.com/essays/
GED Testing Service	http://www.acenet.edu/cill/ged/index.cfm
Geometry Online	http://math.rice.edu/~lanius/Geom/

Grammar Bytes	http://www.chompchomp.com/
Guide to Grammar and Writing	http://www.ccc.commnet.edu/grammar/
How Stuff Works	http://www.howstuffworks.com/
Learning Resources	http://literacynet.org/cnnsf/home.html
Literature: What Makes a Good Story?	http://www.learner.org/exhibits/literature/index.html
Maps and References	http://www.cgrer.uiowa.edu/servers/servers_references.html
Math Forum	http://mathforum.org/
Math in Daily Life	http://www.learner.org/exhibits/dailymath/
Math Goodies	http://www.mathgoodies.com/
Museum of Science and Industry	http://www.msichicago.org/
Museum of Science, Arts, and Human Perception	http://www.exploratorium.edu/
Math Help	http://www.mathpower.com/
RHL School	http://www.rhlschool.com/
Road Map to the US Constitution	http://library.thinkquest.org/11572/index.html?tqskip1=1
Science Explorer	http://www.exploratorium.edu/science_explorer/index.html
Science Learning Network	http://www.mos.org/sln/
Science Man	http://www.scienceman.com/
Sentence Sense	http://www.ccc.commnet.edu/sensen/
The Elements	http://www.privatehand.com/flash/elements.html

U.S. Supreme Court Multi-Media Database	http://www.oyez.org/
Varsity Tutors Free Practice Tests	http://www.varsitytutors.com/practice-tests
Vocabulary University	http://www.vocabulary.com/
Amazon Free Book Collection	http://www.amazon.com/b/ref=amb_link_85650291_15?ie=UTF8&node=2245146011&pf_rd_m=ATVPDKIKX0DER&pf_rd_s=left-1&pf_rd_r=0G7VDX29VPS9P35GK3W8&pf_rd_t=101&pf_rd_p=1271837542&pf_rd_i=1286228011
EasyBib	http://www.easybib.com/
Education Atlas	http://www.educationatlas.com/
EduHound	http://www.eduhound.com/
ETS Net	http://www.ets.org/
Exploratorium Hands-On Activities	http://www.exploratorium.edu/explore/handson.html
Price of Freedom Americans At War	http://americanhistory.si.edu/militaryhistory/exhibition/flash.html
Science Fair Projects from NASA	http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/hqlibrary/pathfinders/fairs.htm
Study Guide Zone	http://www.studyguidezone.com/
Survival Guide for New Teachers	http://www.ed.gov/teachers/become/about/survivalguide/index.html
Teachers Network	http://www.teachnet.org/
Visual Dictionary	http://visual.merriam-webster.com/index.php

Homeschool Resource Page	http://www.midnightbeach.com/hs/
Storytelling with Puppets	http://www.libsci.sc.edu/storytelling/techniques/CollinsPuppetHanout.pdf
The Stacks for Kids	http://www.scholastic.com/kids/stacks/
Adult Literacy League	http://www.adultliteracyleague.org/
Early Literacy Activities for Caregivers and Young Children	http://www.wlearning.com/parent-tools/preschool/
English as a Second Language	http://www.rong-chang.com/
ESL Cyber Listening Lab	http://www.esl-lab.com/
Proliteracy	http://www.proliteracy.org/
Reading Skills Tutorials	http://www.cerritos.edu/reading/tutorials.htm
National Association of Independent Schools	http://www.nais.org/
National School Locator	http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolsearch/
ACT Sample Test Questions	http://www.4tests.com/exams/examdetail.asp?eid=13
ASVAB Sample Test	http://www.baseops.net/militarybooks/asvab/
TOEFL Sample Questions	http://www.ets.org/toefl/

**There are many other sources available throughout the library system.
Please ask a Librarian for further assistance.**

Paoli Public Library

Subject Guide

Contact us to ask reference questions, request Library materials, and obtain Library information.

Phone: 812.723.3841 📞 Online: <http://paoli.lib.in.us>